| I Gmall Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Purchase order No 1300813

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 2:58 PM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: ILBURY-HOLLIDAY, Alex (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <a.ilbury-holliday@nhs.net>
Date: Thu, 8 Oct 2020 at 14:57

Subject: Fw: Purchase order No 1300813

To: office@viamed.co.uk <office@viamed.co.uk>

Yes. Please procceed!

Thanks,

Alex libury-Holliday
Materials Management Officer (GWH)

Procurement and Supplies Team

Salisbury NHS Foundation Trust
Tel: 01793 605406

Bleep: 5000

From: HARVEY, Yvonne (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 08 October 2020 11:40

To: ILBURY-HOLLIDAY, Alex (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: FW: Purchase order No 1300813

Hi
Did you respond.

Eve

From: WILKINSON, Ian (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 08 October 2020 11:39

To: HARVEY, Yvonne (GREAT WESTERN HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Fw: Purchase order No 1300813

Thanks

IAN
lan Wilkinson
Operations and Logistics Manager

Great Western Hospital Swindon

Salisbury NHS Foundation Trust
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Procurement Department
Salisbury District Hospital
Odstock Road
Salisbury

SP2 88BJ

01793 607482 Ext 7482

lan.Wilkinson7@nhs.net

[Quoted text hidden]
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its contents. To do so
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch, https:/portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
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